From: Chris Andrews

Sent: 14 January 2016 11:59

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Cc: Paul Ferrari

Subject: RE: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station,

Hampstead High Street
Hi Patrick
Thanks for your email.
Unfortunately it is not possible to move antennas towards the centre of the building as it would not
be able to produce a design so it complies with ICNIRP guidelines. Therefore, we don’t think we can
come up with a design that you will be happy with. | would therefore be grateful if you could
proceed to determine the application based on the drawings originally submitted with the
application.
Thanks for your help on this.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Andrews
Waldon Telecom Ltd

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Marfleet, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 January 2016 12:41

To: Chris Andrews

Subject: RE: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

Hi Chris,
I’'m afraid the revised drawings do not address the concerns we have regarding the visual
prominence of the antennas and their impact on the appearance of the building and conservation

area.

The proposed antennas on the south west corner of the building would need to be removed or
relocated further into the roof of the building to reduce their visibility from the street.

As for the new cabinets, we would prefer these to be located further back within the roof of the
building in a similar location to the existing telecoms equipment (see highlight map below).
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Regards,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Chrs Andrews [mailto-

Sent: 17 December 2015 13:30

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Cc: Paul Ferrari

Subject: RE: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

Dear Patrick

| refer to the above. We have been looking at alternative designs on the building and attach
drawings for two different solutions. One uses flagpoles and the other smaller antennas — so that we
can reduce the height of the chimneys.

| would be grateful if you could have a look and get back to me with any comments.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Chris
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From: Chris Andrews

Sent: 10 August 2015 14:34

To: 'Marfleet, Patrick'

Cc: Paul Ferrari

Subject: RE: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

Dear Patrick

Thanks for your email.

| would just like to clarify how this affects the application. You previously noted that you were going
to recommend the application for approval. Does this new advice change that recommendation, and
are you asking us to look at relocating the equipment in line with the comments or not?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Andrews
Waldon Telecom Ltd

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Marfleet, Patrick [maito

Sent: 06 August 2015 16:05
To: Chris Andrews
Subject: FW: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

Dear Mr Andrews,
Please find below comments from our conservation officer regarding the proposal;
Hi Patrick

The building does have clear visibility because of its position on the corner and from the higher
ground around, and as it’s in the heart of the Hampstead CA we’ll need to be careful about the
impact of anything at this level. Sometimes these GRP shrouds can work if they’re positioned really
high up where they can’t be seen clearly from the street, but | think the proposal will look odd in this
location — it will be easily visible as it’s only a couple of storeys up, and also they’re proposing to put
the fake chimneystack on top of a bit of the roof that’s been extended, so from the side elevation the
chimney won’t have a base and will look like it’s floating (although they don’t seem to have given us
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a side elevation view). Plus a tube station usually doesn’t have a fireplace to require a chimneystack.
Would it be possible to move the equipment further into the centre of the roof to reduce its visibility?

Regards,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Marfleet, Patrick

sent: 14July201513:05 (NN

To: 'Chris.Andrews@waldontelecom.com'
Subject: RE: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

Dear Mr Andrews,

| have recommended the above application for approval and hope to issue the final decision notice
shortly. I will be in contact if | require any further information from you.

Regards,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Sent: 13 July 2015 10:35

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: FW: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

Hi Patrick,
Fya

Thanks
Seyi
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Sent: 13 July 2015 09:

To: Planning

Subject: Application reference 2015/2514/P - Hampstead Station, Hampstead High Street

FOR THE ATTENTION OF PATRICK MARFLEET

Dear Mr Marfleet

| refer to the above — | am the Agent for the application. | would be grateful if you could provide me
with a brief update with progress of the application. Please could you confirm when you expect a
decision to be made (& does it need to go to Committee?) and whether you are in a position yet to
confirm whether you intend recommending the application for approval.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Chris Andrews
Waldon Telecom Ltd

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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